From: Peter Fritsch <pfritsch@fusiongps.com>

To: Sussmann, Michael A. (WDC); Elias, Marc (WDC)

Sent: 9/15/2016 8:45:23 PM

Subject: article

Attachment: Insider - Testimony of an Oil Trader - ENG 9.15.16.docx

Redacted

GOVERNMENT EXHIBIT

0384

21-CR-582 CRC

PC 005149

CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED
Subject to Protective Order SC-00108020



Redacted

CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED PC_005150
Subject to Protective Order SC-00108021



Redacted

CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED PC_005151
Subject to Protective Order SC-00108022



Redacted

CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED PC_005152
Subject to Protective Order SC-00108023



Redacted

CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED PC_005153
Subject to Protective Order SC-00108024



Redacted

CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED PC_005154
Subject to Protective Order SC-00108025



Redacted

CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED PC_005155
Subject to Protective Order SC-00108026



CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED PC_005156
Subject to Protective Order SC-00108027



